

Global Pharma Healthcare issues voluntary nationwide recall of Delsam Pharma artificial eye ointment due to possible microbial contamination

At Prime Therapeutics Management, we want to help you receive the best possible care. Visit **PrimeTherapeutics.com/DrugRecalls** to review the latest FDA drug recalls.

Global Pharma Healthcare has posted a lot recall of Delsam Pharma artificial eye ointment.

About this recall:

Global Pharma Healthcare is voluntarily recalling Batch No. H29 of artificial eye ointment, distributed by Delsam Pharma to the consumer level, due to possible microbial contamination. Additionally, some product packaging is leaking or may otherwise be compromised.

Delsam Pharma artificial eye ointment (mineral oil 15%, white petrolatum 83%, 3.5 grams / 1/8 oz.) is used as an eye lubricant and to relieve dryness of the eyes. The affected product is packaged in a white aluminum tube within a paper carton.

What this means to you:

Use of contaminated eye ointment may cause adverse events, including infection in the eye that could lead to blindness. To date, Global Pharma Healthcare has not received any reports of adverse events related to this product.

Global Pharma Healthcare is notifying the brand owner and importer of this product, Delsam Pharma, about this recall, and is requesting that wholesalers, retailers, and customers who have the recalled product stop any use and discard the product safely and appropriately.

Consumers with questions regarding this recall can contact the distributor Delsam Pharma, LLC by phone at **866.826.1306**, Monday–Friday, 11 a.m.–4 p.m. Eastern Standard Time (EST) or by email at **Delsampharma@Yahoo.com**. Consumers should contact their physician or health care provider if they have experienced any problems that may be related to using these over-the-counter drug products.

All brand names are property of their respective owners. FOR_176350 07/25 © 2025 Prime Therapeutics Management LLC, A Prime Therapeutics LLC Company